Albilad Capiial -
2023 disud Glaagll lllo (] (sgivudl pyaill
dasgsull (O_e_u.JiU oredl >l §gaia

Jaitwdl §gaia Jilogleo (I
Hlaiiwdl §oaiun (O_u_l| (1

dgsgeuull pgudll orall sl §gria
‘ailujloog jladiw ! Gilwling calsal (2

6 dapsall SB il agal oo 8)lias dcgann (o Jlebg huih J&in jlaiiwdll Jui go clsg dighll (il huugiall saall ke Jlall Guly (ié (dledl gaill Gagai (] Gosiall casgs
Cuny dplaiin ] Sl cly (b adlell digpally Gosiall duyilyiul i Gosiall pao ol depiull dinlll oo 6jlally (ajlgall Gouly diyll §oull ass Loy ) s3g2mll aguill Gouu
aalinall Goull chagl go cartill aguuill (1o jlaiiwtl Ciuwi 65Uj of LAIAAL pody 38 Ggsiall s ol

Slpigall guoluag diglodl §adng ddodll ilhgyhllg (djlgall Gouully dpmuifl ol ais Loy ) (sgemll Gouudl ua daysall Sl egul (né guubwl JSuin dgal Ggaiall jaiiuy
L§9xiall dlilaall Ciliagiljiwdlg calaa il 3 (spadlljlaiiw il Gusliag saill Glowl Gusliag saill Hilgsl (] dabadl dglaiall daleall Gusluallg dlglaiall dyjlasll Gislballg dlglaiall
sl Sl pidlg sl iy (a_e_u_ﬂ Le_t_o Loy ég_\_l_.aﬂ Hao s dyepidl dinlll Jud oo 6jlaallg .)AT@QA_L@ HIo g i QQM\ Mo J1d (o 8)lao clguu

Zel_u_mg Jaall gujoi dauliw (3

Goaiall <ol jyj=il gosiall (s dejoall alydl jlaiiwl 63kl pgarng Gusaiiuall (e dinai Kileyjoi of 2yl sl gujain Goaiall pgay

Jlao ogaug cilhll sic dalio Goriall plai (4

donall sgjal igyidlyl gagally ,§griball (ssbiiwdl pigall caing (5

dydguull doyall Gulul (e pigoll doss lbun iig dsgeull dllall Goull (o Goaiall diepill pleall go daslgiall eguuill groa Go pidell Hodis dsgewll pguill s 1Ll hgo"
agall pindall (6 g JS ool el 32 3391 LS Hose J4 drsguull dasallg Jolaill @aal (sl 33 3939 go (soim Jluiny pisgall Gjlgill 63lc] @itg pisgall diglall Cilépidl 8all @gu il

www.idealratings.com doxall sgjal uigpidl dl gagall .dyjlaiiwmdl ciljlyall 3Kl acsl Gilosa pagi ddpi g jaisiyy Jua) dpd g pidaell 839jall

Goaiall cbsl (

(ounlill 3io gl) pAadll Sl ddlell Slgiull hey dijlas Jgaa (1

2023

il
35,507,132 allall atull 4)lgi o Gosiall Jsal dass raba
13.8 yllall dill dlgi b 5339 JU Gosiall Jgual dosd ol
13.8 6339 J4 goaiall Joual doga (uslia nlel
9.8 8339 J4 ggaiall Jguol days (paba Jal
2,576 (C111L) dgllall diwll dilgi ud ynaall Sisagll sac
. (4hiy Loigs) 5339 J4 dcjgall alydl dags
2.54% Cilsguanl dpui
. (339 o) Lgalaniul aylig LgaLiil 8309 Jounl dssd llea] o dutyitiall Joundll dpui
19.5% Goaball ebly goriall gsliyimll pidall el ijlao pilii
agllall salill uandyll paall 23 Jlailll Silogleall (o Ajoll
Josadllshs]
+966 920003636 il +966 11 2039888 “ailo
+966 11 2906299 (ousla +966 11 2039899 sl
dpgsul dpyell &laall , 3701-12313 Lalyll o

http://www.albilad-capital.com/En/AssetManagement : nigyidlill gagell
inw 3 &
dugguuall c1la]

Jlediwdll ggriia (nd jlaiiwll dayd ol s sgdsaiuall cbs Il ale 1080 pud ualell (e Ggaiall clslg has dapagi valdl e odlcl 53)lgll \_nlongux_H UJ .Jd| oliiill gayi ‘auagi
69m|@&|9b9}mudﬁgﬂbﬂ| 92y «§9aiall im e Jlogleall (o xujal .paaill gl 65 }Ug.;ﬂ;.l_\_ogo;.xsz_m

.08100-37: 0.8 dlloll Gguull disa aspai , 1010240489: 045 (sylai Jaw «© 2023 jloiiawall s 1Ll @4l dhgane goaall groa



L)
Albilad Capiial -

2023 diud Gilaagll dllo ] (sgivdl paill
dudgzudl aguidll opall >l §gain

telsl Jaw (2

uu.l...uhﬂ Ao g Jlgiw Gued iilgiw Giali (8aalg did u’d[agﬂ\ Adlell

il 3io ilgin 5 Silgion 3 £ sl

37.8% - - 37.8% uleadll sflell

(Gunlill 300 gl) dpalall pirall adloll Glgiwll (o diw J4 (dleadl silsll

2023 plis o Gosiall puwli @™

2023 Aisudl

37.8% ol silell

Guio Jin Galal slg eIl cilily Glwa aclgd Guhi i ail gosiall pao ya*
LB 3] Lo e (_ALQ_Q_IJ\ g Jlagpaell duwd ud[aj U< a_u.‘a|g JLdn aha_n_lﬂ Layl g .(olsz_” Jlao e jledidll §9xiba Le.l.zm_luuﬂ wileiillg Gidgeslly Ciloxall Julao RSval.t] Joxa

Le_;a.x_cn_l gi @91 leu_c zLQ:JJ|L99maJ|Hm LG.I.DJJ.Q_I cagph L;|\_1LL0;

Gosiall Jaual (aba hugio (ll Cilagpuaall duwi  deusll (naba wileidll ol Sidgesll gl Cilosall cgi
B B il pgauy
1.63% 468,071 aylsgll caleil
- - repidl pghill gy
0.19% 55,000 Sbluall galye ey
0.16% 45,763 Banll oguy
0.01% 3,538 a)lsll Gulao clacl ataléo

- - Jolai gage (e Gilogleall pivi ogauy

- - auls) eguu)
0.02% 5,639 abipiwdl pirdall pguuy
0.28% 80,041 dabaall doysll ayjas

- (@bl ) Jolai ayjlas

0.18% 52,705 anyladll Gosiall Ciloss oguy
0.06% 18,250 il aylas
- - gla) caylas

- - abpsl ooy
2.54% 729,009 caylaall ggoro

2023 ple Jils ooy sl po clac] ol Gasari b Goaball o edy @l*

aalg Juin Lgic abasll caay L gosiall <ol (ua uyilg spiall Juls dyymgn ilpei i 13] (3

a9y U
sdgdladl >l oyl jaall 1 Jlaidl dlogleall (o ayjall
N Joadll ayls]
+966 920003636 aile +966 11 2039888 “aile
+966 11 2906299 ossle +966 11 2039899 oudla
dyroeadll dupell dlaall, 370112313 Lalyl uo

http://www.albilad-capital.com/En/AssetManagement :_nigislul gagall
inw S &
dlgguiall cal]
Jatiwill orio o jlatiwill days ol lad . baiwall s Ul (e ubigo pud Gualall b Gosiall clslg has dnpagi paledl (o olel 63)lgll Cilogleall G ] obiill gayi apags
-§9aball slial g hopir e cdh il gayi Ggaiall e e dlogleall Go Mjol .pasill gl oL guasi a9 6puio

.08100-37: 0.8 dlloll Gguull disa aspai , 1010240489: 045 (sylai Jaw «© 2023 jloiiawall s 1Ll @4l dhgane goaall groa



L) .
Albilad Capital -

2023 did Cilaagll llo (] (sgidl il
dasgsull (CLG_.LLliLl oredl >l §gaia

e cliiodl /galgo pe/galgo) Cuguaill jliég Cuguaill cauagog diogasll dizaall ayjlig jrunall uul dgmu| ule dsgill Cyguaill Slulos e abaa dl (4

(Cugual
aut
Cuguaill jlya Cyguaill coungo Juaall eanl
dimaall

Glaag sae gdleal (o %50 dipi bb guasl aay scleldl casgy ailaagl oariall clpi slaicl polall jlall (e Cyguaill
gl Jda dajiaall alull cuun Lgilell oy dilaag go %50 (ua Ggaball clpir dylac 3paii -1 iy Lol laag “llsg 1 §9ainall
lgilpin guogall Gilaagll Juasdll aall -2 rigidlill ggaiall pao 28909 Jglai gago gl dadlgall il ayli o T}e_LLl Juic

pall ggaia

oo Jlbagll elpir Slidae Jygad @it -3 dallall Glaagll sac (llaa] (o (%50) dipui bo sl 18319 yaulo 50 ga claldll LAl
@z - - 19/07/2023 Jasllg gaill
daalh Glaan Jda Ho eli ol (Jolai) dsgeuull dllall ool Jua o clpidl Dliloc @il 4&9.\4.;0J|J9m|@.muu:ha

Iagall
gl gdllel dolell dseall gloial Jua Cilaagll illo daalgo dili (o Tyguin pine il 5o (le elpiddl Cililac (g4im -5 ”
-7 Gosisall tilyjgi o dnxai alyl gujoi dwanl o Cuguai oan dil clalill yag Gosball gt uill Glaagll oy ol -6
Cibagll (lled dolsll dusoall jlys oo 3l (o Tpguis pire (il lobasl 8jia JUa Goaiall pao (ul clpidl olail GAigar
cliiol saoall Al plhi 2o Galgis log Guludll @il oAl Jusei (de Cuguaill
cliiol aladyillg cilaledl diad Joc dafd Jusei (de Cuguaill
cliol d=alpall dial Joc dafil Jiaei (e Cyguaill Baniall ddpidl
eliiol B)bdl pulao (e dyguasll dilcljalg puleog Glwliw Juaei e Cuguaill 31/07/2023  dygall
clidol gaiill 8jls dlg dilalg 8l dl Gulaos ilale duwluw Juasi (ale Cuguaill Jlalgall
cliiol (@$pall Galiel) 5 daleiall Gulw il apill olai o (3) sslall Jussi (le Cuguaill
elizol {omlaell glaial bai) o daleiall Guludl dSpill olhi oo (26) sslall Jusei e Cugunill
aloll > ll uadyl jaall 2 Jlaidl Slogleall o syjell
+966 920003636 waile +966 11 2039888 LJQ*"”\'_:_JI'LZI
+966 11 2906299 wdle +966 11 2039899 ousle
dysgeull dupsll dlaall , 3701-12313 LAl oo

http://www.albilad-capital.com/En/AssetManagement :_sig)idlull gagall
inw 3 &
dugguuall c1la]

Jlediwdll ggriia (nd jlaiiwll dayd ol s sgdsaiuall cbs Il ale 1080 pud ualell (e Ggaiall clslg has dapagi valdl e odlcl 53)lgll \_nlongux_ll UJ .Jdl oliiill gayi ‘auagi
39m|@&|9b9}mudﬁgﬂbﬂ| 92y «§9aiall im e Jlogleall (o xujal .paaill gl 65 }Uzz_;am_\_ogow

.08100-37: 0.8 dlloll Gguull disa aspai , 1010240489: 045 (sylai Jaw «© 2023 jloiiawall s 1Ll @4l dhgane goaall groa



LIS B

Albilad Capital

2023 did Cilaagll llo (] (sgidl il
dasgsull (CLG_.LLliLl oredl >l §gaia

aunti
Cuguaill jlya Cugunill gguihgo Juaoll aul
dasaall
cliiol - a$pidl puuly daleiallg dSpill unbudl plaill oo (2) duilill 8slall Jyasei ale Cuyguaill
cliiol - a&Spill Galpel daleiollg dspidl bl olaill oo (@) dsaldl 8slall Jyasi ale Cuyguaill
cliiol sl alpn 2o djlinally dalsiallg dspill unbudll pUaill oo (5) duolall dslall Jyaei nle Cyguaill
cliiol - 8jlicall pguudlly daleiollg dpill uubudll pUaill (o (9) deswlill 8slall Jyasi nle Cyguaill
eliiol - eguudlljlunl dalsiallg @l pill guulw il pUaill o (11) pive dpslall sslall Jasei le Syguaill
eliiol - goguudl & pidl dlpiy dalseiallg @ pill uulwdll olAill (o (13) piie dillill sslall Jarei le Cyguaill
cliiol 8ylsall Gulas chacd cilaléay daleiallg @yl b il elaill o (22) upisellg dilill eslall Jyasi (e Cuguaill
quazlly aiilig é)lsdl Gulao Guuip daleiallg dpill Guuluwdll pUAill (o (23) pupill dillill 6slall Jisei (e Cuguaill hghall &y
glitol ) ;
] aolg Lindiall 12/10/2023  dysgsuull
cliiol - dwogasll dinoall dalsiallg dSpill guubudll pUaill (1o (28) (sl diolill 8slall Jyasi nle Cuyguaill
cliiol Calydl gajoin ddleiallg d@dpidl uuluw il eUaill o (47) usyydlg dsabudl éslall Jusei (e Cuguaill
cliiol Lgile daalgoall Jb (o dajisoll Gabaeill go Galgiil L__ﬂ.;ul.;.ujﬂ & pidl olai slgo eiayig cuiyi osle] (le iygunill
asalpell dinl o pelidl aeéoll o (Jéaiuws 8)ls) pulas quac) Glolgasi culys Stwdll Gusis )l 1 Gulao jlis (e Cuguaill
cliiol dial Joc daiill laag pu=ill lia u’ul.]g 1025/01/2025 apliy aldbll dialll Jac 84i6 dylgi (ning 011/05/2023 Ayli o claill
A3l duoall dealpell
oo claiil dealpall dial Jo TgJa_c ,gh.;a a2 Juard Sl dll Guei (de daslgall Gouaiell &)l Ul Gudas jlpa e Cuguaill
gliiol
.©25/01/2025 ayjliy adll dialll 595 dylgi (ning 004/09/2023 Ay)li
sddladl >l Gruag Sl jaell 1 Jlaidl dlogleell (o ajell
< Joadll ayls]
+966 920003636 waile +966 11 2039888 ‘ailn
+966 11 2906299 ‘ousle +966 11 2039899 usla
gl duell dllaall, 3701-12313 Galyll oo http://www.albilad-capital.com/En/AssetManagement  : igyidll gagall
inw 3 &

Jlediwdll ggriia (nd jlaiiwll dayd ol s sgdsaiall cbs Il (ale 13080 Gl ualall (né

-§9aball slial gbg).hudd_cg_llb_dl 92y «@9aiall lim e Jlogleall (o Mjal .paaill

dugguuall c1la]

6 §9aiall clslg has dapagi valdl e odlcl 53)lgll \_nlongux_ll UJ .Jdl oliiill gayi ‘auagi

gl 6> }Ug.;ﬂ;.l_\_ogo;.m_m

.08100-37: 0.8 dlloll Gguull disa aspai , 1010240489: 045 (sylai Jaw «© 2023 jloiiawall s 1Ll @4l dhgane goaall groa



L) .
Albilad Capital -

2023 did Cilaagll llo (] (sgidl il
dasgsull (CLG_.LLliLl oredl >l §gaia

aunti
Cuguaill jlya Cugunill gguihgo Juaoll aul
dszanll
JUy (2,000,000,000) deuds éuglol §odn agul aph Guph o dpinll Jlo Guly 83U &)l tll pulao duagi (e Cguaill
65l dayyh - (% 196) Jlall Uui) 85lj dui - S92 Jby (2,000,000,000) g 65LjU u’dLoA_lJl 8.14.0.” u’LLl lad :|_Q_09 (9w
il o dj).u.d| u.lio.d ZJLO.H U—”lJ 63L_|_j [ENTESTIENN Q_)LC Qg 200,000,000 s3=l d.|9J9| @g.o; (o.e.;.u| e|p|9 e).b :LJLO.” u_uij
dyeoall claial e &pill eobus Galg Jb o d@aadll ayli - dliaiwell Le.Lb.le g dyeillg dyyilpiwdl lghha
s .
dolell dueoall slasil ooy Jolai dilgiy pguu ] Gudllell Grombuall dian I Holiw wJlall Guly 834j (e dyslell e dolell
dyzonll slasil Al gy Jolad gy uli dylgi e (élml) alall glodl elay] Bpo 5ol &8pidl rembus Jaw é Gudally
apadl olhai o (8) 8slall Jurei - (Jlall uuij)4 aalsiall \gulwll d$pidl plai o (7) 8slall Juasi - .duslell e dolsll
({o.e_u_l_m U wiliisal) o daleiall ,U_ul_u.l_m
2o Galgiil lgayayig plaill slge iy éslelg + sl Gl il olai go Galgiy a8 pill Gul il pUaill Jyaei (e Cyguaill
glidel sl
dagidall il seill 05/11/2023 sl
cliiol d=alpell dial Jec daidl Jussi gde Cuguaill
cliiol ilbadiillg cilelall dinl Joc dafd Jusei gde Cuguaill
cliiol .6J|_)_1J|u_ld;a:h'a_ci Quipig dyguac dulpw Juaei gde Cyguaill
cliiol Lgio daliiall ylalllg 6J|_s_1J|U4LJA_p:LLa_ci Cilalo duulw Juasi e Cuguaill
cliiol ducloial ddgduall duwlow slaic] (e Cuguaill
cliiol il Gulw il eUAL *6)ls Ul Gulas (ugsi” (17) @y 6slall Jyaei ke Cugaaill outgall bl
Caloaall
06/11/2023
(022/12/2023‘_)13 |JLu_c| Culgiaw g_nﬂo_u:d (dsybudl) 8ay5all 65920 Gunsdipall Gt o 8yl Ul Gulao :ha_c|\_|b_1_||dd_c._u94aﬂ| o dulgyil
glitol .
Jodl sl e daalgall sey 4] clacl (8) sael alaiidl jlyaé (spuy dg gadlill Cuguaill dayphy ©21/12/2027 na ngiiig Caldaill
sddlodl >l il jaell 1 Jlaidl dlogleell (o ajell
" Joadll ayls]
+966 920003636 waile +966 11 2039888 ‘ailn
+966 11 2906299 wdle +966 11 2039899 ousla
gl duyell @lanll, 370112313 Galyll oo http://www.albilad-capital.com/En/AssetManagement  : igyidll gagall
inw 3 &

dugguuall c1la]

Jlediwdll ggriia (nd jlaiiwll dayd ol s sgdsaiuall cbs Il ale 1080 pud ualell (e Ggaiall clslg has dapagi valdl e odlcl 53)lgll \_nlongux_ll UJ .Jdl oliiill gayi ‘auagi

69m|@&|9b9}mudﬁgﬂbﬂ| 92y «§9aiall im e Jlogleall (o xujal .paaill gl 65 }Ug.;ﬂ;.l_\_ogo;.m_m
.08100-37: a8y dulloll §ouull dixa aypai, 1010240489: 0é) (s)lai Jaww +© 2023 jlaiiw il s 1Ll dSpid dbgane Goaall groa



LIS B

Albilad Capital

2023 diud Gilaagll dllo ] (sgivdl paill
dasgsull (CLG_.LLliLl oredl >l §gaia

aut
Cuguaill jlya Cugunill gguihgo Juaoll aul
dasaall
Sili lgiseg 014/11/2023 Al po T ydllg doslall )9l puasiapall Gur oo 6yl Ul Gulao cbacl Lilaiil ude Cuguaill
oo gus Al aall puei go paall plai U Cyguaill Al Gil8 Jh e ail @andlo &0 .©13/11/2026 Ayl (ngidd Sua Jilgiow
gliiol )
o galatuall e cbacdll lo Guldivue cbacl Jial eipws sdpadhiill Sllhiall o Gulaall 1o puldiell cbacdll
Lgde Hobanpw il Glguadll sac
©14/11/2023 a4li (o claial 63y2all 6j9all Le_?ha_cl cilalog lglac hilguag lgolgo g dealgall dial Jubuini (e Cuguaill
e Gucathlle Al 1o (@il aopw daagall) Guadipall ol lale 1@13/11/2026 20 é 69l clgiil (ning
glidol
Al 5 . uilyrll 3010 g cagy Alindll 4 Jpsull alla Go 3B Al il 3 . rogeill alllsge oy 3l /sl dl .2 .capn]] 08/11/2023 - graalyl
tiall alba oy dolul
s)lell Gauailly dpslell dolell dueanll dnilay 014/11/2023 Ayl [N gl 6agaall 8ygall o)ls Ul pulae pAaygai (e Jyguaill
8)9> dylgi Lnia ol dolell dizoall daalgo apli (o ple 8ol g Wl pill plAi (o Gopinallg dsabull éslall (o (1) 8jaall a
glisol : S
domlueall S piy dnlhll Sl plail dagaiill didll b 65)lgll hgpill laag wllyg s Gl lagil pagaall o)l dl Gulae
dajaell
cliiol lalallg lapdyill dial Jac daidl Jusei e Cuguaill
cliiol .éjpldl@u|4<iél9_]’.o_||gfiﬁ Sl Gule 4l (OLE\JJ|U.0(2) dsladl Jurei (de Cuyguaill
13/11/2023 Jwgal
oo Gapinsllg dsgludl slall (o (1) spaall (o s)lall arayill dolell dusaall duniban 8)l> Ul ulao pAlgai (e Cyguaill -
gliiol ) ) ) i
laag (Gl lagal Gagaall 8)l> 1l Gulaos 8)95 dulgi (nia gl dolell dumoall daslgo ég'JUQ.o (oLc da0l ellsg bl pUd.i
cliiol Al alpidl plai go Galaly Loy pulwdll d$pill plai Jisei (e Cyguaill
cliiol Al ol daleinllg ubw dl aspall elhai go dilll (2) ssladl Jusei (e Cuguaill
glidol .Sl u'al;.éL_ dalziollg Gulw il d$pill plhi Go aillill (3) sslall Juarei (e Cuyguaill
cliiol d=alpall dial daidl Jusei de Cuguaill
: c P < < i i 21/11/2023 o
ol Lua wdija aguld lgy blaindllg lgagul o @guu (8,160,000) Juasl saug lgaguul (o sael &pidl cdpi (ale Cyguaill
syl éadlsll sjlgall G el il Jigad eipug dblell diegd o Jal Goull (1o egull e ol (sp awagay Gog 8)lsll ulao
gcliiol haiatiug cdplell pe dolell duzoall jlia eJJlJuoiJ_e.;_u e udl lobaal 6pia Ja clpill dyloc olaili 6)ls Ul pulae yAaygaig
gl 8x30ll 0dm cbadil seig (duslell e dolell dieanll daalgo Apli po u’ua_o| 28 Slgivw (5) 8xal 8lyidiall @guu il dlpuidll
dsdell b3 ailglllg dahidll e lgile yoguaiall hilguallg Cilelja dl ds il
sddladl >l Gruag Sl jaell 1 Jlaidl dlogleell (o ajell
N Joadll ayls]
+966 920003636 aile +966 11 2039888 “aile
+966 11 2906299 osla 4966 11 2039899 ousla
gl dupell ddlaall, 370112313 palyll o http://www.albilad-capital.com/En/AssetManagement :_sig)idlull gagall
inw 8 &

Jleitw il ggaba (a jleitw Ul days ol s sgdsaiall cbs Il (ale 13080 Gl ualall (né

dugguuall c1la]

6 §9aiall clslg has dapagi valdl e odlcl 53)lgll \_nlongux_ll UJ .Jdl oliiill gayi ‘auagi

-§9aball slial gbg).hudd_cg_llb_dl 92y «§9aiall im e Jlogleall (o xujal .paaill gl 65 J.ng_;cn_l_\_og Spio

.08100-37: 0.8 dlloll Gguull disa aspai , 1010240489: 045 (sylai Jaw «© 2023 jloiiawall s 1Ll @4l dhgane goaall groa



L) .
Albilad Capital -

2023 did Cilaagll llo (] (sgidl il
dasgsull (CLG_.LLliLl oredl >l §gaia

fude = panll 1 Jlall dpwr (e = 591 ol e sotall Ggaiall )ls] pulae pjai (5

diguarsll coi lu go ,Goaisall &)ls] ulas cbach clowl (1

Jatuso i o034 ulo Gu) a0l 3 3030 34j -1
Jétuso ué oyls] pulao guac ol Olarku @l -2
Jaiuso oyl5] pulao guac i O allluc g -3
Jatuso oyls] pulao guac Juay e jac -

Goxinall 8)15] Gulao cbacl Glmds (e 830 (w

asaall )

dydg deoly o dlallg sbais dl é piwalell days (e Joang WOUWI é guguini deoly o ilogleall hig Jlacdll 8)ls] d ugyyollull 65lgudr e Joan
opa b liol (ll dabadly dldlell gl diya é dyjleiiwdl Glaiiellg dajrell Gl pLll digll Jidg cuaio 8yl Jouir g .6aaiall diby o il calydgll U <oy
Addlell Glosall clha a bole 1o Goad

(el 2l jlodiwld sabdl @il (ssuaiill uaifly Ggaball &>l Gulao i)

Jlocl o cualio sae Jouii 8xaiall dlaally oail ra(University of (Westminster jiuiaiug deol o Jugaill ghlasg jlaiiwdl pgle (o piwalall gle Juol
dylaiiwtll dspaall g (dlo Jlaos dllall >l @i jlodiwll (5932 a T 1o ele dio d@aadl Gilpag W SAPIN UAE)) éxaiall dupell Siljlo I Gl dS puin &)l
(bl syl Ju Jlocdll pighil d;md| outiplg sl ey gyl dl Gulas aac) . Jlacdl pghig dwlall (ae_;.u_lﬂg

Gic o1 alllaace sulg

daaiall alydgll Juo 9_|Lcn9| dydlg deola (o Jlocdll 8)l5] JW b gaunili go sbaiadll Ju wuoyollug (1ais Ju QJLO il deola o dullall J piwale

clodl Jol Jlao ((lobw) (s3g2mdl (s$pall clidl (o Gaolil] capiiad cualio ac Jsuh . phlaoll 8)ls]g ouolillg jladinilly Jigeill a lole 16 (o ST 63 .dubipo ll
&Spidl o (dlall Gugdl il cuaie Wb Jsuing «ugledll Gaolill Juaijall (s>gsuull il ds i o dlall paall (lobw) szl si$pall il o jladiwll
ugleill Guolill ésleyl dysgell

Jlay jac

Joadll 8)ls4l pas cuaio Wb Jsing (ulall Jlaall s plocl 8pise (e 3aji 83 poc Sl elliog wapill diijos cbandl g ddlall 8)lsallg Jlocl &ls] piwalo

gl o %100 oy sl elin) sabdl elid d8dledl Gl il (saal (o (siuaii cuaio Jebiy Jbar poc 3wl ol agjg 031glg (el eualp] sone dspd o

allas cybai sagr dails ("allall sl jlatindld sill &y

sdgdladl >l oyl jaall 1 Jlaidl dlogleall (o ayjall
N Joadll ayls]
+966 920003636 ‘caila +966 11 2039888 Lailm
+966 11 2906299 ossle +966 11 2039899 oudla
gl dupell dllaall , 370112313 Galyll 0o

http://www.albilad-capital.com/En/AssetManagement :_sig)idlull gagall
inw 3 &
dugguuall c1la]

Jlediwdll ggriia (nd jlaiiwll dayd ol s sgdsaiuall cbs Il ale 1080 pud ualell (e Ggaiall clslg has dapagi valdl e odlcl 53)lgll \_nlongux_ll UJ .Jdl oliiill gayi ‘auagi
69m|@&|9b9}mudﬁgﬂbﬂ| 92y «§9aiall im e Jlogleall (o xujal .paaill gl 65 }Ug.;ﬂ;.l_\_ogo;.m_m

.08100-37: 0.8 dlloll Gguull disa aspai , 1010240489: 045 (sylai Jaw «© 2023 jloiiawall s 1Ll @4l dhgane goaall groa



L) .
Albilad Capital -

2023 did Cilaagll llo (] (sgidl il
dasgsull (CLG_.LLliLl oredl >l §gaia

aildgguing Gosiall 6)l3] pulao jlgsi (2
gl pandl o Jlall Juw (e 1 Ggaiall 8)ls] pulae LAl aildgguuns Joudud

@138 sg8c (e daalgall s panll A Jlall Juw de s Jouing ilgus laph goaiall ooy (ull dumgall pylaillg Giljlyallg sgdell gron e daslgall @
lgs poduw of Goaball gt pla Cljladiml (sl ol g dujlediwl Gljhall lag dopell sgaell s Josin Ug haall Cilosa sgacg 4§gaiall &jlsdl Ciloss

§9xisall Jouol asleioll Cryguaill §oany Glei) logs digido dulpw slaicl @
Goaball pao axdip 3l Gosiall guylall galpell Gued (e daslgall o
G9aiall 3o dic pady albas ylai sl e dassbaellg daalgall luulio clls o lo iog walpiiyll @

dahillly Guilgall graa gosisall eljill dzalyal asl pliildlg dailhall Joduwo of Goaiall pao 53l eljildly dalaall dial go Jaill (ule Lgiw Guipo glaindl @

dsilell &l flgllg

dabal s goaiall dijlsly Goaball yaog Gorball Gleii ilabasl Geuaiy (ot of Iade Gl clgum) jaT situwe slg Goanall plialy hgpis dasg Jleisl o Ll @
lediull Gisla @i plal go Guw lo Galgi o 3Ll ll

93l plialg hgpiig jlaiimill Gislua dafll eladl lag Kilaagll dlle dabas §a Los dildgdues Goaball pae olid oo Sl @

albasll alual po eapeg Cilagll yillel dymgall Cilogleall e abaall Gosball yao eljill Go XLl @

Jea=all Gapall Jiug plaialg yadadl calg dile Il ibalg Jeuiiig ilxagll illeg Gosiall dakaal Gapg dilicg 6)lgog plainlg dyi juuag diloly Jasll

oulaall losail (il ciljlyallg Sleloisul gilag oui (uill Cilclaindl pabio Gugai @

Goainall 815 Gulao cbac cilalis (5

Jaa lopan gull Sileloiadl groa o (i guac J4 JUy 20,000) uasl a8 Lgiw Juy 40,000 4 jséi deghio slalo gulaiuell 8)lsdl Gulas cbacl gualan
Euaiig sl iy enai pgy JS o cunddylasll gistuall clitwl Goluall gran (e sobwilly douuao dyllall s 1Ll Jué oo 8)laall Gusluall graal diull

il Ju 6aalg 810 &aaig

Boaball albasg Gosball sulro guac albas Gu Jeire of Ganie uaylei sl ol (@

edrw Gag Jb ag Goaball ol wgilsl gl egillodue go ayleli Ol Jeirall (o dijls] pulae cbac gl Ggaball pao sal allas gl diec Glbbin sl xagy 4

Lgic abaa ll
sddlodl >l il jaell 1 Jlaidl dlogleell (o ajell
i T Jouadll 815]
+966 920003636 wails +966 11 2039888 “aile
+966 11 2906299 wdle +966 11 2039899 ousle
gl duyell @lanll, 370112313 Galyll kL] http://www.albilad-capital.com/En/AssetManagement  : igyidll gagall
H +
inwy 8 @
dugguuall c1la]

lodiw Lodiw il dogd ol s | sbsaiall cls I | uualall a Goainall clslg haa diapagi paled a odlcl 53)lgll \_nlongux_ll UJ .Jdl oliiill gayi ‘auagi
! Ul goate o) © ‘ e J_L:Jgggﬂﬂ(ol_{glgbg}maddﬁgﬂbﬂl 92y «§9aiall im e Jlogleall (o xujal .paaill gl 65 }Ug.;ﬂ;.l_\_ogo;.m_m

.08100-37: 0.8 dlloll Gguull disa aspai , 1010240489: 045 (sylai Jaw «© 2023 jloiiawall s 1Ll @4l dhgane goaall groa



LIRS

Albilad Capital

2023 did Cilaagll llo (] (sgidl il
dasgsull (O_e_u.JiU oredl >l §gaia

asdell 53 oaiall yulao guac lgua lyliy il Gusluall )] Gullas groa aunbgr Ol (g

Juay jac GHic 01 349 el el dpaall aj G9iall ol
Jaiuso guare Jaiuso e Jaduso pe e oyl pulao pu aatill gmal pgurlll bl gorio
Jauo giac NEIPIE i e guc )34l ulao L 39sull Jupll dnilpall s1L1 Gosisa
ko gutsc Jakuso g Jabuoptgac oylagl pulao u) il sgsuanll @gunll sulil Ggaio
o i Jaius guac Jaluio ¢ guse 5ol pulze sl sl &alall gl sulil Ggsisa
Jaius gac Jéius gac Jaius pt guac Syladl Gudao Gy (Gastall cuy s1ldl) dlglsiall dylasll jloiiuwll Gislia (ua jlatiwll s1l Ggsia
- - Jéiwo pe g - 2ibuti §gaia
Jaiuo gic o guac o it e 834l ulao L) dys92ul dpsluull clgliall Jglaiall sl Gg3io
Jaiuso guarc Jaiuo gurc Jabuo i gac  oylail ulao u) wmsll Jglaiall 31l Gosba
ko gutsc Jaiuo gurc Jabuo i gac  oylail ulao u) s9ll Jll ggitoll 31l Gosba
Jaluo guac Jaiuo guac Jiiuso pt gac Syl>4ll pualao Gu) atypo ll gl Joliall T o Gl o 5111 Goria
Jaiue guac Jaiue quac Jaiuo e guac ylodll Gulao Gy axupodll aiaill @gaill Jolsiall T o gl ol s1Ll Gosiuo
ko gutsc Jaiuo gurc Jabuo ptgac  oylail ulao u) ollgiall Joua il s3aio 51l Ggsia
Jaiuo gic i guac o ut g )34l ulao L) ays9aunll @garlll opoll >1l Gg3io
Jaiuso guarc Jaiuo gurc Jaduso pe e oyl pulao pu usgmnll gaill gl Jglsiall o s ol o] 4Ll G93isa
Jaiuo i i guac ot gue )34l ulao L) glall sull ggsio
- - - 8)ls 4l pudas G gadgll sjlaiiwll o ludl §gaina
- - oylsll pulao - dopall ao o dsluall sulll Ggsia
- - Bylsll Gulas )y - o Jlaiiuwdll dnball ggsia
- - oylsll Gulas )y - ulill sy lill hugll gaas Ggaio
- - Jaiuo e guac - dylasll gylivall gorin
] . Bylsll Gulas )y - o szl aalsio goas Gosia
- - )bl pulao Ly - 2 Lo goaio
) . oylsll pulao Gy - il sylasl llgell suly Ggaia
B B 8yl Gulas Guyd) - o laell i sabdl Ggain

asbhadl §oriall Guéaig §oriall clsl ells U Loy Le_lLuJ_l 8)sball ciljlyally lgiiiélio Cuad il (ilegragall (j

alga Lilaill @i b jul oo awai plall go pomus 25 Al (e Gulil glaiadl sac La§ 2023 ole gilgy 19 anli o Joull glaindll sécg 2023 Guclaial sac @i

AN
dwallelly donladllg dyanll Glowill Cilsaiue @

Golall i e

o)bsdll Gulao opai @

inw $& &

agllall salill uandyll paall

+966 920003636
+966 11 2906299

dysgeall dyyell dlaall , 3701-12313 LAl

aile
ousla
oo

- Jbaidl Ciloglaall (o syjoll
Joadll ayls]

+966 11 2039888 caila
+966 11 2039899 osla

http://www.albilad-capital.com/En/AssetManagement : nigyidlill gagell

dugguuall c1la]

Jlediwdll ggriia (nd jlaiiwll dayd ol s sgdsaiall cbs Il (ale 13080 Gl ualall (né

.§9aial

I elal g bg).;u e cdh il gayigorball e oe Slogleall Go ayjel

6 §9aiall clslg has dapagi valdl e odlcl 53)lgll \_nlongux_H UJ .Jd| oluiidll gayi:

Agi

.uaaill ol 85 }Ug.;ﬂ;.l_\_ogo;.xsz_m

.08100-37: 0.8 dlloll Gguull disa aspai , 1010240489: 045 (sylai Jaw «© 2023 jloiiawall s 1Ll @4l dhgane goaall groa



L)
Albilad Capiial -

2023 diud Gilaagll dllo ] (sgivdl paill
dudgzudl aguidll opall >l §gain

Goxinall pao (o

dilgicg Goaiall pxo qul (1

"dlladl sl jlodiowdd > dull a8y

Well - (nejall ago cllall gy 8162

22 pay 8339

3701-12313 Lalyll

gl dupell dlanll

920003636 :cailm

+966 11 290 6299 :wdla
www.albilad-capital.com :Cuijiidll gago

(320 O Jlediw ! Liiue gl /g Ghlll go Ggsball yas Ylgicg el (2

a0y Al

dyiall Jula jlaiiw il dhuiidl dealys (3

ol LS U na Ggaball eyl xaq (gl Gl (aa dullall subll dyepinll pleall go ddalgiall Cilelhallg ilpill (na Ggaiall ljlatiaml Suild
2023 ple J1a daslgiall Sl

spiall Jua jlaitwdl §osiua <ol e ppai (4

18.3% llll (bl pigall chsly dijlas 37.8% Goaball §an fun 19.5% §jlay (ssliiiwdll pisgall clsl je Goaiall clol Ggai

2023 ple Jula pléalg hgpis e Cuisa Gl s Jpalai (5

Aylaiindl gslball o pupeliwall Go SBHIEd3la sclgar pljil il suay bo Guouad

sdgdladl >l oyl jaall 1 Jlaidl dlogleall (o ayjall
N Joadll ayls]
+966 920003636 aile +966 11 2039888 “aile
+966 11 2906299 ossle +966 11 2039899 oudla
ool dupell @laoll, 3701-12313 Lalyl oo

http://www.albilad-capital.com/En/AssetManagement : nigyidlill gagell
inw 3 &
dugguuall c1la]

Jatiwill orio o jlatiwill days ol lad . baiwall s Ul (e ubigo pud Gualall b Gosiall clslg has dnpagi paledl (o olel 63)lgll Cilogleall G ] obiill gayi apags
’ . -§9aball slial g hopir e cdh il gayi Ggaiall e e dlogleall Go Mjol .pasill gl oL guasi a9 6puio

.08100-37: 0.8 dlloll Gguull disa aspai , 1010240489: 045 (sylai Jaw «© 2023 jloiiawall s 1Ll @4l dhgane goaall groa

10



L)
Albilad Capiial -

2023 diud Gilaagll dllo ] (sgivdl paill
dudgzudl aguidll opall >l §gain

Byiall Jua Goxiall dniil olin dwsl cilogles (e uinog Gugyso I 3l o Gilsagll gdlle olad ol lgili g sl dogles 1 (6

a0y d
poiiuy gull Gesluallg awai Ggaiall ude duwinell &)l 4l g dni o abaall ciny ,dpi il Gidlua (e pd JSdy jeliiuy jlalibwdl §gaia HUB 13 (7

:g9>inall lgyo
gy d

lgio slatuwll dayphg lgimale aualg JSuin line w6piall Jua ggaiall s lgile Jran (ull danlall Gilgesll Joa olu (8
a0y Al

uill 1igr Lgineuat dafilll Cuagl sal Cilogleng Clib i (9

REY-TT

Goxiall paes Jamall Gaddll 8)ls] a0 (10

.(02023 - ply Mo

lgso podiuall dunddl gusluall J$ Glgpas duudl aapall huugiallg plall dilgis §gaia J3 lagpao duwi (11

REY-TT
sdgdladl >l oyl jaall 1 Jlaidl dlogleall (o ayjall
i Joadll ayls]
+966 920003636 aile +966 11 2039888 “aile
+966 11 2906299 ossle +966 11 2039899 oudla
dyroeadll dupell dlaall, 370112313 Lalyl uo

http://www.albilad-capital.com/En/AssetManagement :_nigislul gagall
inw S &

dlgguiall cal]

Jatiwill orio o jlatiwill days ol lad . baiwall s Ul (e ubigo pud Gualall b Gosiall clslg has dnpagi paledl (o olel 63)lgll Cilogleall G ] obiill gayi apags

-§9aball slial g hopir e cdh il gayi Ggaiall e e dlogleall Go Mjol .pasill gl oL guasi a9 6puio

.08100-37: 0.8 dlloll Gguull disa aspai , 1010240489: 045 (sylai Jaw «© 2023 jloiiawall s 1Ll @4l dhgane goaall groa

11



L) .
Albilad Capital -

2023 did Cilaagll llo (] (sgidl il
dasgsull (CLG_.LLliLl oredl >l §gaia

haall Guol (5
railgicg Aol Guol el (1

(07070-37) asp ddlall Goudl diam (o Gasy wagas Jasi . 1010239234 ad) (sylai Jaw +. aullall Gall a8
dhliye dalg

69 ) 5339 claguill 2414

\7279 - 13241 Lalyll

dusgsadl duyell @losll

+966 11 4865866 / 4865898 - ailn

+966 11 4865859 1 usla

ress@riyadcapital.com @ uigiSlal sypll

‘aildgguuog dilialgl jage caing (2

Guoluo dnid plial cages WL agh g cals of pilie JSoin aildggus (5ol clgun 1jloiiwdl Gislio dafal pladl lag diloljill (o Ugduo hanll Guol 22y @
gi dlasl gl allial cu daalill Goaiall Jilwa e Glaagll Jlllog Ggriall pao olai Ugguwe hanll ool 3219 egl varall Galudi il daidg jlaiiwdll

osioll ojnadai gl dapai cgu

haay gleiy logs dojulll dyls l Silelpll gran 34l e <3S Joduwo gmg wilaagll illo allal lgiylasg Ggaiall Jauol haa Ge tlgduo hanll Guol 32y @
§9iuall Jaual

oo Baall Guol of Baall susl of Gl (o Ggaisall pao of Goaiall paal God ol joas Ug wiumaize Goaball laag sdllel algloos Goaiall Jouol 32 @
el ol Baall ol o bl o Goaisall pao ol Gosisall pao Gl 131 Ul 1gss aulliae sl ol Goaiall Jguol (né dalas sl gjgell ol bjguirall o ol LI
Gulia daill elial caga) Dllhall 03gr bgaus ol of iaiblo 3933 (6 lisg Goariall tilaagl Wl gjgall of 8)9uirall 380 of halil Go haall
elalllg hgpidll na lgic auasl ok Vlg latiuwl

lo 5933 (g «gjgall ol jguisall @380 gl Ghll o haall ol ol haall Guol of bW o Gosiall pao of Gosiall paal dglaall Gorisall Cilsag clifiwly o
U@ @2 sl gjoall ol 8jguisall pado of Ghldl (o bhaall puel o haall Gyl of Ghlll Go Goaiall o ol Goaiall o uillal Hoks ol joar U oisall alley

ng,ncﬂ 9| &g;uaﬂ J|9,o| Ju Jldaiue 9| adlho 6|

sdgdladl >l oyl jaall 1 Jlaidl dlogleall (o ayjall
N Joadll ayls]
+966 920003636 ‘caila +966 11 2039888 Lailm
+966 11 2906299 ossle +966 11 2039899 oudla
gl dupell dllaall , 370112313 Galyll 0o

http://www.albilad-capital.com/En/AssetManagement :_sig)idlull gagall
inw 3 &
dugguuall c1la]

Jlediwdll ggriia (nd jlaiiwll dayd ol s sgdsaiuall cbs Il ale 1080 pud ualell (e Ggaiall clslg has dapagi valdl e odlcl 53)lgll \_nlongux_ll UJ .Jdl oliiill gayi ‘auagi
69m|@&|9b9}mudﬁgﬂbﬂ| 92y «§9aiall im e Jlogleall (o xujal .paaill gl 65 }Ug.;ﬂ;.l_\_ogo;.m_m

.08100-37: 0.8 dlloll Gguull disa aspai , 1010240489: 045 (sylai Jaw «© 2023 jloiiawall s 1Ll @4l dhgane goaall groa

12



L)
Albilad Capiial -

2023 diud Gilaagll dllo ] (sgivdl paill
dudgzudl aguidll opall >l §gain

G9xiball J2io (o

dilgicg §oaball Jeuio @l (1

"dgladl saldl” jladiuw ) sl &y

Well - (nejall aga cllall Guyh 8162

22 pdy 833

3701-12313 Lalyll

gl dyell dlaoll

920003636 : aile

+966 11 290 6299 : usla

www.albilad-capital.com :Cuijiidl gago

‘aillggung dilinlgl jago caung (2

&loall é dhiang Glaagll il Jaw slac] Gosball Jsio (le a1

sl sy duidll Glogleall Cilsagll il Jan (b Bany ol Goaball Jswio (e w2
Juslgill olajlg sdilgicg wilaagll clllo poul @

dligll o3ai )3l canyei dlpug sl ol sl e )il alaw @8y ol oja s jlga @8 ol aiols] @) of Llsagll clllal duihglldyggll 08y @
ibagll clllo dpin @

ol (e Sibagll o Jpnwi ali

ibag cllle JS lolal ull Cilaagll daleiall ilaaall gron Silily @

ilxag e J4 dSglaall (Cilaagll cljal ells aa loy) Cilaagll sael (bl spayll o

ilang cllo J4 dsglaoll Gilsagll (e @a ol ua sl @

sdgdladl >l oyl jaall 1 Jlaidl dlogleall (o ayjall
N Joadll ayls]
+966 920003636 aile +966 11 2039888 “aile
+966 11 2906299 ossle +966 11 2039899 oudla
ool dupell @laoll, 3701-12313 Lalyl oo

http://www.albilad-capital.com/En/AssetManagement : nigyidlill gagell
inw 3 &
dugguuall c1la]

Jatiwill orio o jlatiwill days ol lad . baiwall s Ul (e ubigo pud Gualall b Gosiall clslg has dnpagi paledl (o olel 63)lgll Cilogleall G ] obiill gayi apags
’ . -§9aball slial g hopir e cdh il gayi Ggaiall e e dlogleall Go Mjol .pasill gl oL guasi a9 6puio

.08100-37: 0.8 dlloll Gguull disa aspai , 1010240489: 045 (sylai Jaw «© 2023 jloiiawall s 1Ll @4l dhgane goaall groa

13



L) .
Albilad Capital -

2023 did Cilaagll llo (] (sgidl il
dasgsull (CLG_.LLliLl oredl >l §gaia

odlel 2 8yaall U@ lgdl il Gilogleall o Gilpeill Guder Suyay [jga Culaagll o Jaw Cyaai goaball Jouio le cuny 3

dbagll dlle e abydll gajgi dilac e gguuo Gorball Joie 32y 4

Shyyullg elliill Sllh eusail (dlgill xegall @llill eunaill dhai sic craning sl jewll shpiullg clljidll bbb dloles Ggaball Jebie (e ciny .5

.§oaisall plialg hgph ol jlatimdl Guslia daful lgieuaii olial i go ayleii U Cuay shyywdlg il Sl 31aii §oaball Jebe e o .6

yo loaic 533 (il ewaill dhail (il Guoelll egull (b Jesll JLas] sego Jud slayiwdl silge Gilaagll elilal gasy of Goaball Jsuito (e iy .7
.uuadl sy syl

Ableg Lols lopai Ggaiball Joal eudi e lloduo Gosiall Jeuio 321 .8

sy Iaalg Logy jolaii 4 83019 «§oxinall olalg gy (ua sanall Cagll (e Joled oo JS s plell Gosiall Jgual eudi gosball Jsio (e s .9
Syl elliil Sllb s ail pilgill segall

dolall Gusluall anai §rhu Lol jlaliwdl Gislis daid G (5) galall pUals el gosiball Je e e iy .10

cliy Joloi ogy dl g byl el o J3 laagll pe g alein Al plell ggaiall Gilaag e caibua G Jogus Gosiall Jouio oo&s .11

dadlell g3 Joleill ooy o euaill dhai sic plell ggaiall Lilaag o 6339 JS d9m| doyd yuba e
Jadll e dypine Alodle gyl e (sgiad dpa Cilaagll jlenl olu Gosisall Jeuie (ile cayy .12
<3 guigi oanall Jeuio (de iy utbbd_ﬁ_uuo_\ggpu_ul_nl_umg|utblgd_§_u4_|(ol&_||k99_u_;aﬂdgm|uod4a| i Jbh g 13

33l s il ol epaill clhal gran G (Guanludl Cilaagll gdlle s (16 lau) Gy paiell Glaagll llle groa Gaygei Gosball Jeuio ey .14

sdgdladl >l oyl jaall 1 Jlaidl dlogleall (o ayjall
N Joadll ayls]
+966 920003636 ‘caila +966 11 2039888 Lailm
+966 11 2906299 ossle +966 11 2039899 oudla
gl dupell dllaall , 370112313 Galyll 0o

http://www.albilad-capital.com/En/AssetManagement  : igyidll gagall
inw 3 &

dugguuall c1la]

Jlediwdll ggriia (nd jlaiiwll dayd ol s sgdsaiuall cbs Il ale 1080 pud ualell (e Ggaiall clslg has dapagi valdl e odlcl 53)lgll \_nlongux_ll UJ .Jdl oliiill gayi ‘auagi

39m|@&|9b9}mudﬁgﬂbﬂ| 92y «§9aiall im e Jlogleall (o xujal .paaill gl 65 }Uzz_;am_\_ogow

.08100-37: 0.8 dlloll Gguull disa aspai , 1010240489: 045 (sylai Jaw «© 2023 jloiiawall s 1Ll @4l dhgane goaall groa

14


https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC4_HMjXlQpVHOzx0ZTEt15A

L)
Albilad Capiial -

2023 diud Gilaagll dllo ] (sgivdl paill
dudgzudl aguidll opall >l §gain

blwall galpe (9
railgico bl galyo @l (1

“pwe” jugd pugleyig puulp
dusgeunll dupell dllaall 11482 LAl 8282 .oa
+966 11 211 0400 :aila

www.pwc.com il eago
dglloll @ilgall (j

(adlall aflgall o) Guigilall uruliall dsgeull dirgll (o 6xaizall dwlall pleall laag jloitudl Ggabal digiull duubiall sial dllall allgall slacl ai

sdgdladl >l oyl jaall 1 Jlaidl dlogleall (o ayjall
N Joadll ayls]
+966 920003636 aile +966 11 2039888 “aile
+966 11 2906299 ossle +966 11 2039899 oudla
dyroeadll dupell dlaall, 370112313 Lalyl oo

http://www.albilad-capital.com/En/AssetManagement :_nigislul gagall
inw S &

dlgguiall cal]

Jatiwill orio o jlatiwill days ol lad . baiwall s Ul (e ubigo pud Gualall b Gosiall clslg has dnpagi paledl (o olel 63)lgll Cilogleall G ] obiill gayi apags

-§9aball slial g hopir e cdh il gayi Ggaiall e e dlogleall Go Mjol .pasill gl oL guasi a9 6puio

.08100-37: 0.8 dlloll Gguull disa aspai , 1010240489: 045 (sylai Jaw «© 2023 jloiiawall s 1Ll @4l dhgane goaall groa

15



ALBILAD FREESTYLE SAUDI EQUITY FUND
(AN OPEN-ENDED MUTUAL FUND MANAGED BY
ALBILAD INVESTMENT COMPANY)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE UNITHOLDERS AND THE FUND MANAGER

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 16 JANUARY 2023 (DATE OF COMMENCEMENT
OF OPERATIONS) TO 31 DECEMBER 2023



ALBILAD FREESTYLE SAUDI EQUITY FUND

(AN OPEN-ENDED MUTUAL FUND MANAGED BY ALBILAD INVESTMENT COMPANY)
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 16 JANUARY 2023 (DATE OF COMMENCEMENT OF OPERATIONS) TO
31 DECEMBER 2023

Index Page
Independent auditor’s report 1-2
Statement of financial position 3
Statement of income and other comprehensive income 4
Statement of changes in equity attributable to the Unitholders 5
Statement of cash flows 6

Notes to the financial statements 7-21



r

pwc

Independent auditor’s report to the Unitholders and Fund Manager of
AlBilad Freestyle Saudi Equity Fund

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of AlBilad
Freestyle Saudi Equity Fund (the “Fund”) as at 31 December 2023, and its financial performance and its cash
flows for the period from 16 January 2023 (date of commencement of operations) to 31 December 2023 in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, that are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia, and other standards and pronouncements issued by the Saudi Organization for Chartered and
Professional Accountants (SOCPA).

What we have audited
The Fund’s financial statements comprise:

e the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023;

e the statement of income and other comprehensive income for the period from 16 January 2023 (date of
commencement of operations) to 31 December 2023;

e the statement of changes in equity attributable to the Unitholders for the period from 16 January 2023
(date of commencement of operations) to 31 December 2023;

e the statement of cash flows for the period from 16 January 2023 (date of commencement of operations) to
31 December 2023; and

e the notes to the financial statements, comprising material accounting policy information and other
explanatory information.

Basts for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing, that are endorsed in the
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Fund and Fund Manager in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards), endorsed in the Kingdom of
Saudi Arabia (the “Code”), that is relevant to our audit of the financial statements and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code’s requirements.

Other information

Fund Manager is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Fund’s Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon, which is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Fund’s Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Fund Manager and the Fund Board for the financial statements

Fund Manager is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards, that are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other
standards and pronouncements issued by SOCPA, and the applicable provisions of the Investment Funds
Regulations issued by the Capital Market Authority and the Fund’s terms and conditions, and for such internal
control as Fund Manager determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, License No. 25,
Kingdom Tower, P.O. Box 8282, Riyadh 11482, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T: +966 (11) 211-0400, F: +966 (11) 211-0401, www.pwc.com/middle-east
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Independent auditor’s report to the Unitholders and Fund
Manager of AlBilad Freestyle Saudi Equity Fund (continued)

Responsibilities of Fund Manager and Fund Board for the financial statements(continued)

In preparing the financial statements, Fund Manager is responsible for assessing the Fund’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless Fund Manager either intends to liquidate the Fund or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, i.e the Fund Board, is responsible for overseeing the Fund’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with International Standards on Auditing, that are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing, that are endorsed in the Kingdom
of Saudi Arabia, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on effectiveness of
the Fund Manager’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by Fund Manager.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of Fund Manager’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Fund to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

S P

PricewaterhouseCoopers T S
M Ot e G YAON
. VY v .
z'?-PA.‘_.u"h' > \i\
PRICEWATERK QL

L =
SECOGPERS

CERTIFIED pygy 4 }J
. s CAC /,
Mufaddal A‘Ali | -y <L2ICRN?: 323;11$?§JWMTS v
License Number 447 . 030289007 =
28 March 2024



ALBILAD FREESTYLE SAUDI EQUITY FUND

(AN OPEN-ENDED MUTUAL FUND MANAGED BY ALBILAD INVESTMENT COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(All amounts in Saudi Riyals ‘000’ unless otherwise stated)

As at
31 December
Note 2023
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 4 6,042
Investments held at fair value through statement of income (FVSI) 7.1 (a)(iii) 29,549
Total assets 35,591

Liabilities
Accrued management fee 5 6
Accruals and other liabilities 78
Total liabilities 84
Equity attributable to the Unitholders 35,507
Units in issue in thousands 2,576
Equity per unit in Saudi Riyals 13.7838

The accompanying notes from 1 to 11 form an integral part of these financial statements.



ALBILAD FREESTYLE SAUDI EQUITY FUND

(AN OPEN-ENDED MUTUAL FUND MANAGED BY ALBILAD INVESTMENT COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(All amounts in Saudi Riyals ‘000’ unless otherwise stated)

Note

Income

Dividend income, net

Unrealised FV gain on re-measurement of investments held at FVSI, net 7.1 (a)(iii)
Realised gain on sale of investments held at FVSI, net

Total income

Expenses
Management fee 5
Other expenses 6

Total expenses

Net income for the period
Other comprehensive income for the period

Total comprehensive income for the period

For the period from

16 January 2023 (date of
commencement of
operations) to

31 December 2023

714
6,247
3,411

10,372

(540)
(211)

(751)

9,621

9,621

The accompanying notes from 1 to 11 form an integral part of these financial statements.



ALBILAD FREESTYLE SAUDI EQUITY FUND

(AN OPEN-ENDED MUTUAL FUND MANAGED BY ALBILAD INVESTMENT COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE UNITHOLDERS

(All amounts in Saudi Riyals ‘000’ unless otherwise stated)

Equity attributable to the Unitholders at the beginning of the period
Total comprehensive income for the period
Changes from unit transactions

Proceeds from issuances of units
Payment against redemptions of units

Equity attributable to the Unitholders at the end of the period

Units at the beginning of the period
Units issued

Units redeemed

Net change in units

Units at the end of the period

For the period from

16 January 2023 (date of
commencement of
operations) to

31 December 2023

9,621

32,072
(6,186)

25,886

35,507

For the period from

16 January 2023 (date of
commencement of
operations) to

31 December 2023

Units ‘000’

3,129
(553)

2,576

2,576

The accompanying notes from 1 to 11 form an integral part of these financial statements.



ALBILAD FREESTYLE SAUDI EQUITY FUND

(AN OPEN-ENDED MUTUAL FUND MANAGED BY ALBILAD INVESTMENT COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(All amounts in Saudi Riyals ‘000’ unless otherwise stated)

Note

For the period from
16 January 2023 (date
of commencement of
operations) to

31 December 2023

ash flows from operating activities
et income for the period
djustments for:

Unrealised FV gain on re-measurement of investments held at FVSI, net 7.1 (a)(iii)
- Dividend income, net

9,621

(6,247)
(714)

et changes in operating assets and liabilities
vestments held at FVSI

ccrued management fee

ceruals and other liabilities

2,660

(23,302)
6
78

ash used in operating activities

ividend received, net

(23,218)

714

et cash used in operating activities

(19,844)

ash flows from financing activities
roceeds from issuance of units
ayment against redemptions of units

32,072
(6,186)

et cash generated from financing activities

25,886

et change in cash and cash equivalents
ash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period

6,042

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

6,042

The accompanying notes from 1 to 11 form an integral part of these financial statements.



ALBILAD FREESTYLE SAUDI EQUITY FUND

(AN OPEN-ENDED MUTUAL FUND MANAGED BY ALBILAD INVESTMENT COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 16 JANUARY 2023 (DATE OF COMMENCEMENT OF OPERATIONS) TO
31 DECEMBER 2023

(All amounts in Saudi Riyals ‘000’ unless otherwise stated)

1 LEGAL STATUS AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Albilad Freestyle Saudi Equity Fund (the “Fund”) is an open-ended mutual fund established and managed by Albilad
Investment Company (“the Fund Manager”), a subsidiary of Bank Albilad (the “Bank”) for the benefit of the Fund’s
Unitholders (the “Unitholders”). The objective of the Fund is to achieve capital growth with strong returns over the
long term. The Fund is managing a diversified portfolio consisting of local shares that comply with the criteria set by
the Sharia Board.

The Fund was established on 17 November 2022. According to the Terms and Conditions of the Fund, its first
annual financial period starts from the commencement date of its operation date to 31 December 2023. The first
annual financial statements will be for the period from 16 January 2023 to 31 December 2023. According to the
Terms and Conditions of the Fund, the financial statements for the subsequent period will be prepared from 1
January to 31 December.

The activities of the Fund conform to the rules and controls set by the Sharia Board.

In dealing with the Unitholders, the Fund Manager considers the Fund as an independent accounting unit.
Accordingly, the Fund Manager prepares separate financial statements for the Fund. Furthermore, the Unitholders
are considered to be the beneficial owners of the assets of the Fund. The management of the Fund is the
responsibility of the Fund Manager.

Riyad Capital is the “Custodian” of the Fund.

The Fund is governed by the Investment Funds Regulations (“IFR”) published by the Capital Market Authority
(“CMA”) on 3 Dhul Hijja 1427H (corresponding to 24 December 2006) as amended by the resolution of the CMA
Board on 12 Rajab 1442H (corresponding to 24 February 2021) and complies with regulations and directives
applicable to public funds, issued by the CMA.

2 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Basis of measurement

These financial statements of the Fund have been prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS”) that are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other standards and pronouncements
issued by the Saudi Organisation for Chartered and Professional Accountants (“SOCPA”).

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention, except for fair valuation of investment
held at fair value through statement of income (FVSI).and using accrual basis of accounting.

The Fund does not have a clearly identifiable operating cycle and therefore does not present current and non-
current assets and liabilities separately in the statement of financial position. Instead, assets and liabilities are
presented in order of liquidity.

The Fund can recover or settle all its assets and liabilities within 12 months from the reporting date.
2.2 Critical accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying
disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future
periods.

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next accounting period, is described below. The Fund based its assumptions and estimates on parameters
available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future
developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the
Fund. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.



ALBILAD FREESTYLE SAUDI EQUITY FUND

(AN OPEN-ENDED MUTUAL FUND MANAGED BY ALBILAD INVESTMENT COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 16 JANUARY 2023 (DATE OF COMMENCEMENT OF OPERATIONS) TO
31 DECEMBER 2023

(All amounts in Saudi Riyals ‘000’ unless otherwise stated)

2 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.2 Critical accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions (continued)
Going concern

The Fund Manager has made an assessment of the Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern and is satisfied
that the Fund has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, the management
is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt on the Fund’s ability to continue as a going
concern.

2.3 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(a) New standard effective in current year

The International Accounting Standard Board (IASB) has issued the following new accounting standards,
amendments, which were effective from periods on or after 1 January 2023. The Fund Manager has assessed that
the new standard and amendments have no impact on the Fund’s financial statements.

e |FRS 17, ‘Insurance contracts’ — This standard replaces IFRS 4, which permits a wide variety of practices
in accounting for insurance contracts.

e Narrow scope amendments to IAS 1, Practice statement 2 and IAS 8 - The amendments aim to improve
accounting policy disclosures and to help users of the financial statements to distinguish between changes
in accounting estimates and changes in accounting policies.

e Amendment to IAS 12 — deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single transaction -
requires companies to recognise deferred tax on transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal
amounts of taxable and deductible temporary differences.

e Amendment to IAS 8, Definition of accounting estimate - The amendment to IAS 8 Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting estimates and errors clarifies how companies should distinguish changes in
accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. The distinction is important, because changes
in accounting estimates are applied prospectively to future transactions and other future events, whereas
changes in accounting policies are generally applied retrospectively to past transactions and other past
events as well as the current period.

e Amendment to IAS 12 - International tax reform - pillar two model rules - These amendments give
companies temporary relief from accounting for deferred taxes arising from the Organisation for Economic
Co-operation and Development’s (OECD) international tax reform. The amendments also introduce
targeted disclosure requirements for affected companies.

(b) Accounting standards issued but not yet effective and not early adopted
The listing of standards and interpretations issued which are applicable at a future date are as follows. The Fund

intends to adopt these standards when they become effective. These amendments and standards are not expected
to have any impact on the financial statements of the Fund.

Standard/ Effective from periods
Interpretation Description beginning on or after
Amendment to IFRS 16 — These amendments include requirements for sale 1 January 2024

Leases on sale and leaseback  and leaseback transactions in IFRS 16 to explain
how an entity accounts for a sale and leaseback
after the date of the transaction. Sale and
leaseback transactions where some or all the
lease payments are variable lease payments that
do not depend on an index or rate are most likely
to be impacted.

Amendments to IAS 7 and These amendments require disclosures to 1 January 2024
IFRS 7 on Supplier finance enhance the transparency of supplier finance
arrangements arrangements and their effects on a company’s

liabilities, cash flows and exposure to liquidity risk.
The disclosure requirements are the IASB’s
response to investors’ concerns that some
companies’ supplier finance arrangements are
not sufficiently visible, hindering investors’
analysis.

8



ALBILAD FREESTYLE SAUDI EQUITY FUND

(AN OPEN-ENDED MUTUAL FUND MANAGED BY ALBILAD INVESTMENT COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 16 JANUARY 2023 (DATE OF COMMENCEMENT OF OPERATIONS) TO
31 DECEMBER 2023

(All amounts in Saudi Riyals ‘000’ unless otherwise stated)

2 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures (continued)

(b) Accounting standards issued but not yet effective (continued)

Standard/ Effective from periods
Interpretation Description beginning on or after
Amendment to IAS 1 — Non- These amendments clarify how conditions with 1 January 2024

current liabilities with which an entity must comply within twelve months

covenants after the reporting period affect the classification

of a liability. The amendments also aim to improve
information an entity provides related to liabilities
subject to these conditions.

Amendments to Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Available for
IFRS 10 and IAS Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture — optional adoption /
28 Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28. effective date

deferred indefinitely

Amendments to IAS 21 - Lack An entity is impacted by the amendments when it 1 January 2025
of Exchangeability has a transaction or an operation in a foreign

currency that is not exchangeable into another

currency at a measurement date for a specified

purpose. A currency is exchangeable when there

is an ability to obtain the other currency (with a

normal administrative delay), and the transaction

would take place through a market or exchange

mechanism that creates enforceable rights and

obligations.

2.4 Functional and presentation currency

Iltems included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the Fund operates (the “functional currency”). These financial statements are presented in Saudi Arabian
Riyal (“SAR”) which is the Fund’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into SAR using the exchange rates prevailing at the date of
transactions. Foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated into SAR using the exchange rates prevailing at
date of the statement of financial position. Foreign exchange gains and losses, if any, arising from translation are
included in the statement of income. However, the Fund did not have any foreign currency transactions during the
period ended 31 December 2023.

2.5 Cash and cash equivalents.

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise balance with Bank Albilad
and balance held in a custodian account with Riyad Capital. Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortised
cost in the statement of financial position.

2.6 Financial instruments

Financial instruments are recognised at the time when the Fund becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument.



ALBILAD FREESTYLE SAUDI EQUITY FUND

(AN OPEN-ENDED MUTUAL FUND MANAGED BY ALBILAD INVESTMENT COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 16 JANUARY 2023 (DATE OF COMMENCEMENT OF OPERATIONS) TO
31 DECEMBER 2023

(All amounts in Saudi Riyals ‘000’ unless otherwise stated)

2 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.6 Financial instruments (continued)
2.6.1 Measurement methods

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument i.e. Trade date.

At initial recognition, the Fund measures a financial asset or financial liability at its fair value plus or minus, in the
case of a financial asset or financial liability not at fair value through statement of income (FVSI), transaction costs
that are incremental and directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability,
such as fees and commissions. Transaction costs of financial assets and financial liabilities carried at FVSI are
expensed in the statement of income. Immediately after initial recognition, an expected credit loss allowance (ECL)
is recognised for financial assets measured at amortised cost, which results in an impairment loss being recognised
in the statement of income when an asset is newly originated.

2.6.2 Classification and measurement of financial instruments

The Fund classifies its equity instruments at FVSI and other financial assets at amortised cost. The classification
requirements for equity and debt instruments are described below:

Equity instruments

Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the issuer's perspective; that is,
instruments that do not contain a contractual obligation to pay and that evidence a residual interest in the issuer's
equity.

The Fund classifies its investments as held at FVSI. The Fund subsequently measures all equity investments at
FVSI, except where the Fund Manager has elected, at initial recognition, to irrevocably designate an equity
investment at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). The Fund’s policy is to designate equity
investments as FVOCI when those investments are held for purposes other than to trade. When this election is
used, fair value gains and losses are recognised in OCI and are not subsequently reclassified to the statement of
income, including on disposal. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) are not reported separately
from other changes in fair value. Dividends, when representing a return on such investments, continue to be
recognised in the statement of income a dividend the Fund’s right to receive dividend is established.

The subsequent unrealised revaluation gains / loss on investment held at FVSI is recognised in statement of
income. Currently the Fund’s investments in shares is classified as FVSI.

Debt instruments

Debt instruments are those instruments that meet the definition of a financial liability from the issuer’s perspective.
Classification and subsequent measurement of debt instruments depend on:

. The Fund’s business model for managing the asset; and
) The cash flow characteristics of the asset.

Business model: The business model reflects how the Fund manages the assets in order to generate cash flows.
That is, whether the Fund's objective is solely to collect the contractual cash flows from the assets or is to collect
both the contractual cash flows and cash flows arising from the sale of assets. If neither of these is applicable (e.g.
financial assets are held for trading purposes), then the financial assets are classified as part of the ‘other' business
model and measured at FVSI. Factors considered by the Fund in determining the business model for a group of
assets include past experience on how the cash flows for these assets were collected, how the asset's performance
is internally evaluated and reported to key management personnel, how risks are assessed and managed and how
managers are compensated. Securities held for trading are held principally for the purpose of selling in the near
term or are part of a portfolio of financial instruments that are managed together and for which there is evidence of
a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking. These securities are classified in 'other' business model and
measured at FVSI.

Based on the business model and cash flow characteristics, the debt financial assets can be classified as held at
amortised cost, FVSI and FVOCI.
10



ALBILAD FREESTYLE SAUDI EQUITY FUND

(AN OPEN-ENDED MUTUAL FUND MANAGED BY ALBILAD INVESTMENT COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 16 JANUARY 2023 (DATE OF COMMENCEMENT OF OPERATIONS) TO
31 DECEMBER 2023

(All amounts in Saudi Riyals ‘000’ unless otherwise stated)

2 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.6 Financial instruments (continued)
2.6.2 Classification and measurement of financial instruments (continued)

Debt instruments (continued)

SPPP: Where the business model is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows or to collect contractual cash
flows and sell, the Fund assesses whether the financial instruments' cash flows represent solely payment of
principal and profit (the "SPPP" test). In making this assessment, the Fund considers whether the contractual cash
flows are consistent with a basic lending arrangement i.e. profit includes only consideration for the time value of
resources, credit risk, other basic lending risks and a profit margin that is consistent with a basic lending
arrangement. Where the contractual terms introduce exposure to risk or volatility that are inconsistent with a basic
lending arrangement, the related financial asset is classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss.

The SPPP assessment is performed on initial recognition of an asset and it is not subsequently reassessed.

Based on these factors, the Fund classifies its debt instruments into one of the following two measurement
categories:

Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and profit (SPPP), and that are not designated at FVSI, are measured at amortised cost. The
carrying amount of these assets is adjusted by any expected credit loss allowance recognised and measured as
described in Note 2.6.3 Profit earned from these financial assets is recognised in the statement of income using the
effective commission rate method.

Fair value through statement of income (FVSI): If debt instrument's cash flows do not represent solely SPPP or if it
is not held within the held to collect or the held to collect and sell business model, or if it is designated at FVSI, then
it is measured at FVSI. A gain or loss on a debt investment measured at FVSI, where cashflows do not represents
solely SPPP, is recognised in the statement of income, within "Net gain / (loss) on investments mandatorily
measured at FVSI", in the period in which it arises. A gain or loss from debt instruments that were designated at
fair value or which are held for trading are presented separately from debt investments that are mandatorily
measured at FVSI, within "Net gain / (loss) on investments designated at FVSI or held for trading". Commission
income earned from these financial assets is recognised in the statement of income using the effective commission
rate method.

The Fund reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those assets
changes. The reclassification takes place from the start of the first reporting period following the change. Such
changes are expected to be very infrequent, and none occurred during the period.

Currently bank balances are classified as held at amortised cost.

2.6.3 Impairment of financial assets measured at amortised cost

The Fund assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit losses (“ECL”) associated with its debt financial
assets carried at amortised cost. The Fund recognises a loss allowance for such losses at each reporting date. The
measurement of ECL reflects:

. An unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes.
o The time value of resources; and

. Reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort at the reporting date
about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.
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2  MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.6 Financial instruments (continued)
2.6.3 Impairment of financial assets measured at amortised cost (continued)

Under IFRS 9, loss allowances are measured on either of the following bases:

a) 12-month ECLs: these ECLs that result from possible default events within the 12 months after the reporting
date; and

b) lifetime ECLs: these are ECLs that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument.

Lifetime ECL measurement applies if the credit risk of a financial asset at the reporting date has increased
significantly since initial recognition and 12-month ECL measurement applies if it has not. An entity may determine
that a financial asset's credit risk has not increased significantly if the asset has low credit risk at the reporting date.

2.6.4 De-recognition of financial instruments

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or a part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognised where the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or the Fund has transferred its
rights to receive cash flows from the asset, or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a pass-through arrangement and the Fund has:

a) Transferred substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset or
b)  Neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset but has transferred control
of the asset.

When the Fund has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset (or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement), and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Fund’s continuing involvement in the
asset. In that case, the Fund also recognised an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated
liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Fund has retained.

The Fund derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or expire.
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2 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.6 Financial instruments (continued)
2.6.5 Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value less transaction cost except for financial liabilities measured
at FVSI where transaction cost, if any, are not deducted from the fair value measurement at initial recognition and
are included in the statement of income. The Fund classifies its financial liabilities at amortised cost unless it has
designated liabilities at FVSI.

2.7 Trade date accounting

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised / derecognised on the trade date (i.e., the date
that the Fund commits to purchase or sell the assets). Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require settlement of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

2.8 Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position
when, and only when, the Fund currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either
to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.9 Accruals and other liabilities

Liabilities are recognised for amounts to be paid for goods or serviced received whether or not billed to the Fund.
Accruals and other liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective commission rate method.

2.10 Equity attributable to the Unitholders
Equity attributable to Unitholders is equity and is made up of units issued and retained earnings.
(a) Redeemable Units

The Fund classifies its redeemable units as an equity instrument if the redeemable units have all of the following
features:

. It entitles the holder to a pro rata share of the Fund's equity in the event of the Fund's liquidation.

° The instrument is in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of instruments.

° All financial instruments in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of instruments have
identical features.

. The instrument does not include any contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset other
than the holder’s rights to a pro rata shares of the Fund’s equity.

Equity attributable to Unitholders is equity and is made up of units issued and retained earnings.

The total expected cash flows attributable to the instrument over the life of the instrument are based substantially
on the statement of income, the change in the recognised equity or the change in the fair value of the recognised
and unrecognised equity of the Fund over the life of the instrument.

In addition - in order to classify instruments as equity - the Fund must have no other financial instrument or contract

that has:

. Total cash flows based substantially on the profit or loss, the change in the recognised equity or the change
in the fair value of the recognised and unrecognised equity of the Fund.

. The effect of substantially restricting or fixing the residual return to the instrument holders.

The Fund’s redeemable participating units meet the definition of puttable instruments classified as equity
instruments under IAS 32.16 A-B and accordingly, are classified as equity instruments.
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2 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.10 Equity attributable to the Unitholders (continued)

The Fund continuously assesses the classification of the redeemable units. If the redeemable units cease to have
any of the features or meet all the conditions set out in paragraphs 16A and 16B of IAS 32, the Fund will reclassify
them as financial liabilities and measure them at fair value at the date of reclassification, with any differences from
the previous carrying amount recognised in equity attributable to Unitholders. If the redeemable units subsequently
have all the features and meet the conditions set out in paragraphs 16A and 16B of IAS 32, the Fund will reclassify
them as equity instruments and measure them at the carrying amount of the liabilities at the date of the
reclassification. The subscription and redemption of redeemable units are accounted for as equity transactions as
long as units are classified as equity.

The Fund’s distributions if any, are classified as dividends paid in the statement of changes in equity attributable to
the Unitholders.

(b) Trading in the units

Units of the Fund are available for purchasing only in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia at Bank Albilad branches by
natural and corporate persons. The equity value of the Fund is determined on every day from Sunday to Thursday
(“Valuation Days”) by dividing the net value of assets (fair value of total assets minus liabilities) by the total number
of outstanding units on the relevant Valuation Day.

2.11 Taxation

Taxation is the obligation of the Unitholders and therefore, no provision for such liability is made in these financial
statements.

2.12 Zakat

Zakat is the obligation of the Unitholders and therefore no provision for such liability is made in these financial
statements.

2.13 Value added tax (VAT)

Output VAT related to revenue is payable to tax authorities on the earlier of (a) collection of receivables from
customers or (b) delivery of services to customers. The other entities that transact business with the Fund withhold
taxes or recover VAT on services rendered to the Fund. As the Fund cannot recover these amounts, these are
expensed in the statement of income.

2.14 Income recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Fund and the
revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received, excluding discounts, taxes and rebates.

Dividend income is recognised when the Fund’s right to receive dividends is established. For quoted equity
securities this is usually the ex-dividend date. Dividend income from FVSI equity securities is recognized in the
statement of income as a separate line item.

Realised gain on disposal of investments held at FVSI is measured as the difference between the sales proceed
and the carrying value before disposal.

In accordance with the Sharia Board’s resolutions, income prohibited by Sharia received by the Fund is excluded
from the determination of income and is recorded as other liabilities in the statement of financial position. Such
amount is determined based on the information available to the Fund Manager on the nature of earnings of
investees upon the preparation of these financial statements. Income prohibited by Sharia is paid to charities on a
quarterly basis.
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2 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (continued)
2.15 Management fee

Management fee is calculated at rate mentioned in terms and conditions of the Fund and is payable quarterly in
arrears.

2.16 Other expenses

Other expenses are charged at rates / amounts within limits mentioned in terms and conditions of the Fund.

2.17 Equity value per unit

The Equity value per unit as disclosed in the statement of financial position is calculated by dividing the equity of
the Fund by the number of units outstanding at period end.

3 MANAGEMENT FEE, AND OTHER CHARGES

On each valuation day, the Fund Manager charges the Fund, a management fee at the rate of 1.7% per annum of
the Fund's net assets value. In addition, on a daily basis the Fund Manager charges the Fund, custody fees 0.05%
of the Fund’s Net Asset Value of the listed and unlisted financial securities and Investment Fund Units and 0.03%
of the Fund’'s Net Asset Value of the Money Markets, to be calculated on each Calendar Day and deducted on a
monthly basis.

The Fund Manager also recovers from the Fund any other expenses incurred on behalf of the Fund such as audit

and legal fees, and other similar charges.

4 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As at

Note 31 December 2023

Bank balance 5 665
Balance with the Custodian 5 5,377
6,042

5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

Related parties comprise the Fund Manager, Custodian and other funds managed by the Fund Manager, Fund
Board, key management personnel and any businesses which are controlled, either directly or indirectly, by the
Unitholders or over which they exercise significant influence (“affiliate”). The Fund enters into transactions in the
normal course of business which these parties at prices and terms agreed between the parties.

Transactions with related parties
In the ordinary course of its activities, the Fund transacts business with related parties. Related party transactions

are in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Fund. All the related party transactions are approved by the
Fund Board.
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5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (continued)

Following table contains the details of transactions with related parties:

Related party

Nature of relationship

Nature of transaction

For the period from

16 January 2023 (date of
commencement of
operations) to

31 December 2023

Ibilad Investment Management fee 540
Company Fund Manager Administration fee 27
Riyad Capital Custodian of the Fund Custody fee 46
Fund Board Members of the Fund Board Fund Board fee 4
Balances with related parties:

As at

ature of Balance

Related Party

Note 31 December 2023

Bank Albilad - Parent Company of Fund 4
ank account Manager 665
vestment account Riyad Capital - Custodian of the Fund 4 5,377
ustody fee payable Riyad Capital - Custodian of the Fund 5
ind Board fee payable Members of the Fund Board 4
ccrued management fee Albilad Investment Company - Fund Manager 6

6 OTHER EXPENSES

Professional fees*
Administration fee
Custody fee
Tadawul fee
Other

Note

© ©

For the period from

16 January 2023 (date of
commencement of
operations) to

31 December 2023

79
27
46

6
53

211

* Auditor’s remuneration for the statutory audit of the Fund’s financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2023 amounts to SR 35 thousand. Auditor’s remuneration for the review of the Fund'’s interim condensed financial
statements for the period ended 30 June 2023 amounts to SR 20 thousand.
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7 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
71 Financial risk factors

The objective of the Funds is to safeguard the Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue
to provide optimum returns to its unitholders and to ensure reasonable safety to the unitholders.

The Fund’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Fund Manager is responsible for identifying and controlling risks. The Fund Board supervises the Fund
Manager and is ultimately responsible for the overall management of the Fund.

Monitoring and controlling risks is primarily set up to be performed based on the limits established by the Fund
Board. The Fund has its Terms and Conditions document that set out its overall business strategies, its tolerance
of risks and its general risk management philosophy and is obliged to take actions to rebalance the portfolio in line
with the investment guidelines.

The Fund uses different methods to measure and manage the various types of risk to which it is exposed; these
methods are explained below.

(a) Market risk

The risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

0] Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to
changes in foreign exchange rates and arises from financial instruments denominated in foreign currency.

All the Fund’s transactions and balances are in Saudi Riyals and therefore the Fund is not exposed to foreign
exchange risk.

(i) Commission rate risk

Commission rate risk is the risk that the value of future cash flows of a financial instrument or fair values of fixed
coupon financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market commission rates.

The Fund is not subject to commission rate risk, as it does not have any commission bearing financial instruments.
(iii) Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the value of the Fund’s financial instruments will fluctuate as a result of changes in market
prices caused by factors other than foreign currency and commission rate movements.

The price risk arises primarily from uncertainty about the future prices of the financial instruments that the Fund
holds. The Fund has investment in equity shares which are classified as held at FVSI. The Fund Manager closely
monitors the price movement of its financial instruments listed at Saudi Exchange. The Fund manages the risk
through diversification of its investment portfolio by investing in various industry sector

Industry concentration of the investment portfolio of the Fund is disclosed in the table below:

As at 31 December 2023

% of total Market
Industry sector market value Value
Financial services 31% 9,171
Energy 21% 6,135
Consumer, cyclical 15% 4,582
Communications 13% 3,797
Industrial 10% 3,072
Transportation 5% 1,420
Basic materials 5% 1,372
Total 100% 29,549
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7 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
71 Financial risk factors (continued)

(a) Market risk(continued)

(iii) Price risk (continued)

The effect on the equity value (as a result of the change in the fair value of investments as at 31 December) due to
a reasonably possible change in equity indices based on the industry concentration, with all other variables held
constants is as follows

As at 31 December 2023

Potential

reasonable change Effect on

% NAV

Financial services +/-5 458
Energy +/-5 307
Consumer, cyclical +/-5 229
Communications +/-5 190
Industrial +/-5 154
Transportation +/-5 71
Basic materials +/-5 68

+/-1,477

The movement of FVSI investment during the year was as follows:

For the period from

16 January 2023 (date of
commencement of
operations) to

31 December 2023

2023

Opening balance -

Purchase of investments 67,094

Sale of investments (43,792)
Unrealised FV gain on re-measurement of investments held

at FVSI, net 6,247

Closing balance 29,549
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7 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
7.2 Financial risk factors (continued)
(b) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to the financial instrument will cause a financial loss to the other party through
the inability to settle an obligation.

The Fund Manager reviews the credit concentration of the investment portfolio, depending on the counterparties.
The Fund is not currently exposed to credit risk within its investment portfolio. The cash and cash equivalents
include balances deposited with Bank Albilad which has investment grade credit rating, and the Custodian which is
a wholly owned subsidiary of an investment grade bank.

(c) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Fund may not be able to generate sufficient cash resources to settle its obligations
in full as they fall due or can only do so on terms that are materially disadvantageous.

The Fund'’s terms and conditions provide for subscription and redemption of units on every Valuation Day and it is,
therefore, exposed to the liquidity risk of meeting redemptions at any time. The Fund’s securities are considered to
be readily realisable and they can be liquidated at any time. However, the Fund Manager has established certain
liquidity guidelines for the Fund and monitors liquidity requirements on a regular basis to ensure sufficient funds are
available to meet any commitments as they arise, either through new subscriptions, liquidation of the investment
portfolio or by obtaining financing from the related parties of the Fund.

Fund settles its financial liabilities relating to accrued management fee and other expenses on quarterly basis.
Interest rate and liquidity risk management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the Fund Manager, which has established an
appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the Fund’s short, medium and long-term
funding and liquidity management requirements. The Fund manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate
reserves, banking facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and by matching the maturity
profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

The maturity profile of financial assets and liabilities is as follows:

Lessthan7 7 daysto1 1-12 More than
days month months 12 months

As at 31 December 2023

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents 6,042 - - -
Investments held at FVSI 29,549 - - -
35,591 - - -
Financial liabilities -
Accrued management fee - - 6 -
Accruals and other liabilities - - 78 -
- - 84 -
Liquidity gap 35,591 - (84) -
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7 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
7.2 Capital risk management

The capital of the Fund is represented by the equity attributable to the holders of redeemable units. The amount of
equity attributable to the Unitholders of redeemable units can change significantly on each Valuation Day, as the
Fund is subject to subscriptions and redemptions at the discretion of Unitholders on every Valuation Day, as well
as changes resulting from the Fund’s performance. The Fund’s objective when managing capital is to safeguard
the Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns for unitholders, provide benefits for
other stakeholders and maintain a strong capital base to support the development of the investment activities of the
Fund.

In order to maintain the capital structure, the Fund’s policy is to monitor the level of subscriptions and redemptions
relative to the assets it expects to be able to liquidate and adjust the amount of dividend distributions the Fund pays
to redeemable units.

The Fund Board and Fund Manager monitor capital based on the value of the equity attributable to the redeemable
Unitholders. i.e., the number of units that are in issue and can be redeemed in the future.

7.3 Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at the close of
trading on the reporting date. Instruments for which no sales was reported on the valuation day are valued at the
most recent bid price.

An active market is a market in which transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and
volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. The carrying value less impairment provision of other
receivables and payables are assumed to approximate their fair values.

The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

) Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date.

) Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly: and

° Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The estimated fair value of the Fund’s financial assets and financial liabilities is not considered to be significantly

different from their carrying values. The fair value of investments held at FVSI are based on quoted prices in active
markets and are therefore classified within Level 1.
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7 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
7.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

The following table analyses within the fair value hierarchy the Fund’s assets and liabilities (by class) measured at
fair value at 31 December 2023

Carrying value Fair value
As at 31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets not
measured at fair value
Cash and cash equivalents 6,042 - - 6,042 6,042
Financial assets measured
at fair value
Investments held at FVSI 29,549 29,549 - - 29,549
35,591 29,549 - 6,042 35,591
Financial liabilities not
measured at fair value
Accrued management fee 6 - - 6 6
Accruals and other liabilities 78 - - 78 78
84 - - 84 84
8 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
As at 31 December 2023 Amortised cost FVSI
Financial assets as per statement of financial position
Cash and cash equivalents 6,042 -
Investments held at FVSI - 29,549
Total 6,042 29,549
Financial liabilities as per statement of financial position
Accrued management fee 6 -
Accruals and other liabilities 78 -
Total 84 -
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9 LAST VALUATION DAY

The last valuation day for the purposes of preparation of these financial statements was 31 December 2023.

10. INFORMATIVE ZAKAT RETURN SUBMISSION

Article 3 of Zakat Collection Rules for Investing in Investment Funds, stipulates that all investment funds or real
estate investment funds approved to be established by the CMA after the effective date of the resolution (1 January
2023), must register with ZATCA for Zakat purposes before the end of the first fiscal year from the date of the
approval on their establishment and submit an informative zakat return within 120 days of fiscal year end. The Fund

received its registration certificate no. 043-23-1-0581 from ZATCA on 29 December 2022. The Fund will submit the
informative zakat return in due course.

The responsibility of paying zakat on investment in the Fund's units remains with the unitholders and the Fund does
not have the zakat obligation.

11 APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements were approved by the Fund Board on 26 March 2024.
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